Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Board

Minutes of meeting held on 22nd October 2008, Oakleigh Avenue Common Room

Present:	Councillor Grimadell Councillor Bolton Councillor Marshall Vince Mills John Ollerenshaw Anne MacDonald Jane Fogg Kathryn Pearce Sgt Matt Adams Insp Richard Keene Christine Durrant Lorraine Howe Karen Minto Janet Warner Phil Raffle Jean Moss	 Chair City Council City Council Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Derby Police Derby Police City Council Derby Homes Derby Homes Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Minuto Takor
	Andrea Spurling	- Minute Taker

Apologies: Tony Weaver, Keith Buckley, Nancy Wawman

		Action
1	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	Agreed as an accurate record	
2	Declarations of Interest	
	Phil Raffle – Derby Association of Community Partners Chair and member of the Big 1 Steering Group Anne MacDonald – Friends of Chaddesden Park	
3	Police Report	
	 There have been a number of issues recently within the Chaddesden ward. Insp. Keene gave an overview of the areas of concern and the actions that are being taken to address them. Problems on Chaddesden Park with youths. Complaints have been received from Cherry Tree Hill Junior school. A PCSO was also assaulted. Offenders have been arrested Issues at Chesapeake and problems at Roosevelt Ave with anti social behaviour. Resources have been allocated to tackle the ASB and figures have started to decrease. Sgt Adams has asked officers to attend Chesapeake on a regular basis. The recycling bins will be removed in the near future and the 	

	Neighbourhood Team and partner agencies are	
	looking at making the area less attractive to the	
	youths.	Police to
	Speeding on Reginald Rd South. Six officers at	liaise with
	Roe Farm will be trained to use speed guns.	Highways re
	Training will take place mid November.	speed checks
	Speeding hot spot areas are Reginald Rd South, Oregon Way, Max Road.	CHECKS
	• There have been a number of burglaries in the	
	Chaddesden area. Operation Synchronize has	
	been introduced to tackle the problem and a	
	number of arrests have been made.	
	 Chaddesden library has been target hardened Sgt Bonsor will be replacing Sgt Meakin on 5th 	
	 Sgi Bonsor will be replacing Sgi Meakin on 5 November. 	
	 Crime has fallen by 12% in Chaddesden 	
	compared to last year.	
	 Test purchases were carried out in the 	
	Chaddesden ward earlier in the year. A number	
	of pubs and off licences failed. As a result they	
	were issued with fixed penalty notices	
	 An alcohol free zone or dispersal order for Chaddesden has been suggested. The 	
	Neighbourhood Team and partner agencies will	
	give the matter some consideration.	
	 Shed alarms are being supplied to victims and 	
	vulnerable people.	
4	Highways and Transport Programme 09/10	Fundana
	Christine Durrant, Assistant Director, Highways and	Explore alternative
	Transport delivered a report on the information which	funding
	was circulated with the meeting paperwork to establish	streams for
	the 3 key priorities for the Chaddesden Ward	work to
	Neighbourhood Board.	Meadow
	Chaddoodon Word Doord orread that the 2 priorities	Lane
	Chaddesden Ward Board agreed that the 3 priorities are:	footbridge
	Football parking	Christine to
	Speeding	look into the
	 Crossing on Nottingham Rd by St Marys Retail 	lighting on
	Park	Derby Rd
	A survey has been completed on Highfield Lane in	Christing to
	respect of the problems with football parking. The	Christine to enquire re
	report will hopefully be completed within the next month.	drainage on
	John pointed out that football parking is a problem in	Morley Rd
	other areas of Chaddesden, one of the major concerns	-
	being Nottingham Rd from Aldi to Raynesway. He	
	asked if it would be possible to extend the double	
	yellow lines.	
	yellow lines.	

	The estimated cost to make the Meadow Lane footbridge accessible to disability scooters, wheelchairs and pushchairs is £300,000. This would be a major capital expenditure. Alternative funding streams will be explored. Anne expressed concern that the new lighting on Derby Rd junction Eden Rd appears to be of an inferior quality. Christine will look into the matter. Concern was expressed about the lack of lighting on the Meadow Lane footpath. This was noted by Christine. Christine will also make enquiries as to whether the drainage on Morley Rd will be improved.	
5	Introduction of Ward Committees	
	Lorraine gave a report on the introduction of Ward Committees. The first Ward Committee meeting to be held this evening. All Community Budget spending agreed at Neighbourhood Boards now needs to be ratified by ward councillors.	
6,7,	Feedback from Chaddesden Neighbourhood Board	
8	Training Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Profile Priorities Plan Sub Groups Items deferred to the next meeting.	
9	Neighbourhood Board Community Budget	
	Application for funding for the Chaddesden Park café and the Friends of Chaddesden Park to be deferred to the next meeting.	
	The 27 th Derby (Chaddesden) Scout Group applied for £3,500. The Board agreed to allocate £1,500 to the scout group towards refurbishing the scout hut.	
10	Big 1	Phil to liaise
	Councillor Bolton and Lorraine attended the organisation committee meeting. The Big 1 will take place on 7 th June 09. The planning has started and it is hoped the event will be bigger and better than last year. The next meeting will take place in November. It was agreed that advertising for the event would be timelier than last year. Phil will liaise with Kathryn.	with Katherine re advertising the Big 1
11	Any Other Business	
	Jean informed the meeting that Locality funding had been secured for parenting classes at West Park school. Invites have been sent to families in the	

	Chaddesden ward. A number of workshops will be taking place. Jean will keep the Board informed.	
12	Date of Next Meeting	
	Lorraine to arrange within the next 2/3 weeks.	